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Comments on March 14 MPC agenda items, received through March 14 

 

Item 21: 2019SP-015-001 – 538 Rosedale Avenue SP 
 

From: Mike Galehouse [mailto:mike@mrghouse.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 10:04 PM 
To: Planning Staff 
Subject: Case 2019SP-015-001 New development on Waycross and Rosedale 

Hello,  

  We are sending this email letting you know that we are opposed to rezoning of the property at Waycross Drive and Rosedale 
Ave (Case 2019SP-015-001).  We live across Rosedale Ave in the Rosedale Place subdivision and have concerns about this 
development.  We think there is just too much density proposed for that lot with inadequate parking.    Thank you for your 
consideration.  

  - Mike and Rina Galehouse 

 

From: David M Wheatley [mailto:David.M.Wheatley@jci.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:57 AM 
To: Planning Staff 
Cc: Sledge, Colby (Council Member) 
Subject: CASE 2019SP-015-001 

To All Concerned: 

I am a 12 year resident of Waycross Drive.  In that time Rosedale Avenue has gone from a quiet street to a bustling road full 
of activity.   

At the intersection of Waycross and Rosedale several townhomes were built across the street from Waycross which is directly 
across from the proposed rezoning.  The townhomes have increased the traffic on Rosedale considerable and specially have 
made turning from Waycross to Rosedale more of a hazard due to residents of the townhomes coming and going from that 
development.   

As this proposed rezoning could allow 10 units at the corner and Rosedale and Waycross this would further increase traffic 
and make it even more dangerous to turn from Waycross to Rosedale.    

Please reject this zoning change.  I have spoken with several neighbors in the area affected by this and the overwhelming 
majority are against this change.   

Thank you for your time and consideration of this issue.   

David Wheatley 
523 Waycross Drive 
Nashville, TN 37211 
615-260-1719  

mailto:mike@mrghouse.com
mailto:David.M.Wheatley@jci.com
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Item 30: 2019Z-032PR-001 – 329 Edwin Street 

 
From: Davis, Ashonti [mailto:DavisA17@aetna.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:58 AM 
To: Planning Commissioners 
Cc: Napier, Patrick (Planning) 
Subject: RE: Item 30 - 329 Edwin St - Please do not approve the rezoning request 

Dear Members of the Planning Commission, 

I am writing to oppose the zoning request for 329 Edwin Street. This street and the northwest corner of the Highland Heights 
neighborhood was fiercely contested during the Planning Study last year. There is an established single-family development 
pattern on Edwin Street; specifically, on the 300-block of Edwin Street, all of the new homes being built or renovated are 
single family homes. The policy for Edwin Street is wrong because it does not account for the existing development pattern, 
the topography of the street, and the infrastructure. Further, if this rezoning is permitted, it sets a abysmal precedent for 
Edwin Street. 

One of the goals of the Planning Department and Planning Commission is to preserve existing neighborhoods and to guide 
growth in a way that makes sense. Disapproval of this zoning request accomplishes both goals. 

I sincerely appreciate your consideration of my comments. Thank you. 

Ashonti Davis 
321 Edwin Street 
  

 

From: Davis, Ashonti [mailto:DavisA17@aetna.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:48 AM 
To: Planning Commissioners 
Cc: Napier, Patrick (Planning); Ashonti Davis 
Subject: RE: Vote No on the Rezoning at 329 Edwin Street (Item 30 - 2019Z-032PR-001) and Item G 

Dear Members of the Planning Commission, 

Attached are letters from residents in the Highland Heights neighborhood, opposing the rezoning petition on 329 Edwin 
Street and Item G on the March 14, 2019 Agenda. I have also included some photos of Edwin Street to provide some context.  

Thank you so much. I appreciate your consideration. 

Kindest Regards, 

Ashonti Davis 
321 Edwin St 

 

Please see attachments on the following pages. 
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Memo related to Item G – Highland Heights 
 

From: Davis, Ashonti [mailto:DavisA17@aetna.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 11:13 AM 
To: Planning Commissioners 
Subject: RE: Item G - Memo - 3/14 MPC Agenda 

Dear Members of the Planning Commission,  

As one of the neighbors who approached the Planning Staff about a minor amendment to the Highland Heights 
neighborhood policy, I respectfully disagree with the position reflected in Item G. Importantly, a minor amendment to the 
Highland Heights policy and subdistricts is warranted because the current policy increases the density on streets where it is 
inappropriate due to the existing development plan and single-family footprint. The waning infrastructure and narrow streets 
do no support the subdistricts on Edwin, Edith, and Meridian.  

We approached the Planning Staff about this minor amendment shortly after the Highland Heights study ended based on the 
discussion of the Commission in June, 2018. We rightly anticipated that if the policy was not changed soon, there would be 
additional rezoning requests that would set a bad precedent and further erode the character of this established neighborhood. 

Please allow a minor amendment to occur. An additional study or charrette is not required or necessary; it is simply a change 
that reflects the feedback of the charette and aligns with the single-family footprint of the streets at issue. 

Thank you so much. 

Ashonti Davis 

 

From: Courtney Williams [mailto:courtneywilliamsdesign@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:00 PM 
To: Planning Commissioners 
Subject: RE: Item G - Memo - 3/14 MPC Agenda 

Dear Members of the Planning Commission,  

As one of the neighbors who participated in the charette study and attended the Planning Commission meeting in June of 
2018, I spoke in support of the neighborhood policy based on the discussion between commissioners and with expectation 
following that discussion that the minor amendments discussed would be addressed in short order. This sentiment and 
discussion was a direct result of the significant input voiced by both my neighbors and stakeholders prior to and at the 
Planning Commission meeting. The minor amendment to the Highland Heights policy and subdistricts is warranted because 
the current policy increases the density on streets where it is inappropriate due to the existing development plan and single-
family footprint. The waning infrastructure and narrow streets do no support the subdistricts on Edwin, Edith, and Meridian. 
As anticipated we are already seeing additional rezoning requests that would set a bad precedent and further erode the 
character of this established neighborhood. I sincerely urge the Commission to follow through on the expectations set at this 
June our meeting. An additional study or charrette is not required or necessary; it is simply a change that reflects the feedback 
of the charette and aligns with the single-family footprint of the streets at issue. Please allow this minor amendment to occur.  

Thank you so much. 

Courtney Williams 
1303 Lischey Ave. 
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